

FW: GreenON | Secretary Orsini, DM Evans, DM Davidson, DM Imbrogno

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 11 Jan 2018 20:04:03 -0500
Attachments: 2018-01-11_ENERGY Considerations re GreenON Solar PV Incentive.docx (40.11 kB); CanSIA Email Campaign Sample.pdf (380.94 kB); LET MicroFIT IESO Chair to Minister.pdf (621.42 kB); 2017-07-19 Draft LTEP Cabinet Submission - Appendix 1-Details - v8.pdf (1.54 MB)

So I just went back and looked at the LTEP July submission, where they get approval for net metering, it is all positive, talking about the amount of new it would be negligible on rates that they'd work on consumer protection, work with Green Ontario Fund, etc. So not sure why all those same words have now turned negative...

See pages 54-56 of the appendix deck attached.

May need to ask Martin what changed since LTEP submission?!

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-11-18 1:12 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: GreenON | Secretary Orsini, DM Evans, DM Davidson, DM Imbrogno

Hi Martha,

Attached for your update for the SOC is a note outlining some considerations on the potential GreenON Solar PV incentive that our Deputy was planning to share with the SOC at this morning's meeting. Also attached is a letter from the Chair of the IESO outlining some serious market place issues that have arisen with the microFIT program. Given the confidentiality of the issues I have taken MOECC off the email chain.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: January 11, 2018 10:06 AM
To: Wood, Alex (MOECC) <Alex.Wood@ontario.ca>; Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>; Harth, David (MOECC) <David.Harth@ontario.ca>; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: GreenON | Secretary Orsini, DM Evans, DM Davidson, DM Imbrogno

Hi,

SoC wasn't able to make the GreenON update today but I've been asked to get an update in place of that. Not sure if we need an actual meeting but will leave that to you to let me know if there are any issues to be aware of. In place of a meeting, would you be able to send me the regular tracker that you use with the SoC? I imagine you had it given it was only cancelled this morning?

I know there is the GreenON solar program briefing this afternoon so that covers one program!

Thanks!

Martha

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Bosco, Pina (CAB) **On Behalf Of** Orsini, Steve (CAB)

Sent: January-11-18 8:22 AM

To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Evans, Paul (MOECC); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)

Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB); Wood, Alex (MOECC); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Edwards, Matthew (ENERGY); Afzal, Sasha (ENERGY); McLeod, Jordan (MOECC); Kaszas, Tom (MOECC); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)

Subject: Canceled: GreenON | Secretary Orsini, DM Evans, DM Davidson, DM Imbrogno

When: January-11-18 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: SoC's Office, Boardroom 6420, 6th Floor

Importance: High